PROPOSED AGENDA
Bermuda Run Town Council Meeting
Tuesday, October 11, 2022
6:00PM
Bermuda Run Town Hall

Mission: “The Town of Bermuda Run exists to provide
core public services that enhance the quality of life for its
residents and an environment for the business
community to thrive”.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence
“It is the intent of the Town Council to solemmnize the proceedings of this meeting and the business brought before the
governing board, to offer the opportunity for a reflective moment of silence.”

Town of Bermuda Run Code of Ethics Statement-Town Attorney Brian Williams
Adoption of the Agenda

Motion: Second: In Favor: Opposed:
. Approval of the September 13, 2022, Town Council Meeting Minutes
Motion: Second: In Favor: Opposed:
Citizens’ Comments

Presentation E-911 Addressing

Staff will discuss structure addressing posting requitements of the Addressing and Road Naming
Ordinance. Mike Foster, Community Officer and Staff from Davie County 911 Communications
and Emergency Services will share how responses to E-911 calls are made and emetgency
personnel are dispatched.

Proposed Action Items

A. Bermuda Run Tourism Development Authotity Appointments

The TDA Board was established by Town Council Resolution to be comprised of no less than
three (3) members and no more than seven (7) members. State law requires the one-third (1/3)
of the seats shall be reserved for individuals affiliated with business that collects the tax within
the Town and one-half (1/2) of the seats shall be reserved for individuals who are active in
promoting travel and tourism in the Town. The Town Manager is an ex-officio member of the
Board.

Current TDA Board Members — Chair —Scott Wollaston, Executive Director, Twin City
Soccer; Wayne Thomas, WinMock; Jeffery Woods, Hampton Inn; Andrew Meadwell, Town of
Bermuda Run, Ex-officio member; Caroline Moser, Davie County Chamber of Commerce, Ex-
officio member.

The BR TDA is requesting:
The following to be considered for Regular Member appointment:
Drew Stevens-RISE; 3-year term
Landon Lynch-Atrium Wake Forest Baptist/Davie Medical Centet; 3-year term
Janice Karthanas-Hampton Inn; 3-year term



The following to be Re-Appointed for Regular Member appointment:
Scott Wollaston, Chairman-2 year term
Wayne Thomas, 2 year term
Jeffery Woods, 2 year term

The following be appointed and reappointed as Ex-Officio Membets:
Caroline Moset, Andrew Meadwell, and Dora Robertson

Staff is requesting that these appointments be considered:

Motion: Second: In Favor: Opposed:
10. Town Manager Report/ Comments
11. Council / Mayor Comments
12. Adjourn

Motion: Second: In Favor: Opposed:



Town of Bermuda Run

Town Council Meeting Minutes
September 13, 2022 — 6:00 PM

The Town Council of Bermuda Run held its scheduled meeting on Tuesday, September 13, 2022 at
6:00 PM. The meeting was held at Calvary Baptist Church/West Campus, 136 Medical Drive.

Council Members Present: Mayor Rick Cross, Mike Brannon, Curtis Capps, Heather Coleman,
Mike Ernst, and Melinda Szeliga

Council Members Absent:

Also Present: Andrew Meadwell, Town Manager; Cindy Poe, Town Clerk; and Brian
Williams, Town Attorney

Call to Order Mayor Rick Cross called the meeting to order.

Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence
1t is the intent of the Town Council to solemnize the proceedings of this meeting and the business
brought before the governing board, to offer the opportunity for a reflective moment of silence.

Town of Bermuda Run Code of Ethics Statement — Town Attorney Brian Williams

Adoption of the Agenda
Council Member Mike Ernst made a motion to approve the agenda. Council Member Curtis Capps
seconded the motion. The motion was approved by a vote of five (5) in favor and none opposed.

Approval of the August 9, 2022 Town Council Meeting Minutes

Council Member Melinda Szeliga made a motion to approve the August 9, 2022 meeting minutes.
Council Member Heather Coleman seconded the motion. The motion was approved by a vote of five (5)
in_favor and none opposed.

Citizens’ Comments - None

Public Hearing —Zoning Map Amendment 2022-05

RLM Development, LL.C (Homes Urban) has applied to rezone a 19-acre portion of a tract of land
totaling approximately 64.7 acres from Commercial Mixed (CM), WS-IV Yadkin River Watershed
(WS-IV) to Village Mixed Conditional District, WS-IV Yadkin River Watershed (VM-CD), (WS-1V).
The subject property is behind 196 and 190 NC Hwy 801 N and is further described as a portion of
parcel of the Davie County Tax Map C800000001.

Johnny Easter with Davie County Development and Facilities Services presented the data regarding the
rezoning request.

Robert Morgan with Homes Urban, Sally McGuire with the Hillsdale Group, and Attorney Hank Van
Hoy presented information and data in favor of the rezoning request. *Presentation attached.



Mayor Rick Cross Opened the Public Hearing

Kinderton Village Residents Speaking in Opposition to the Request (Presentations Attached):
Chris Bryant — 104 Millstone Lane

Chad Hedgepeth — Kinderton Village

Barton and Michelle Sexton — 185 Kilbourne
Matt Carr — 136 Sweetwater Circle

Lennie Ring — 125 Kilbourne

Dean Warren — 263 Old Town

Jim Fulgham — 257 Town Park Drive

Mark Pfundstein — 155 Brookstone

Tim Deegan — 337 Town Park Drive

Paul Dixon — 120 Kilbourne

e Donna Carr — 136 Sweetwater Circle

e Charlene Genaway — 150 Brookstone

e Patricia Williams — 124 Parkview

e Herb Schmidt — 136 Brookstone

e Mary Winfrey — 122 Glenmore

e Lynn Cole — 255 Kilbourne

**Town Attorney Brian Williams stated that the Town Council CAN NOT discriminate against renters
based on the Fair Housing Act after one speaker made comments about renters vs. owners.

Speaking in Favor of Request:
e John Ferguson — 915 Riverbend Dr.

Mayor Rick Cross Closed the Public Hearing

Council Member Mike Brannon made a motion to deny:

“The Bermuda Run Town Council finds the proposed Conditional Use zoning amendment meets the
intent of the Village Residential designation in that it brings multifamily housing in an area that is
primarily single-family housing, it incorporates open space and recreational opportunities for use by
the residents; however, it is not consistent with the Town of Bermuda Run Comprehensive Plan

because:
1. The proposal does not encourage managed growth and development that is compatible with

the existing character of surrounding land uses, in that the proposal calls for a density of
housing that is inconsistent with abutting uses;
2. The proposal does not complement nearby residential and commercial land uses; and
3. The property as currently zoned allows for multifamily housing at 8 dwellings units per acre
which is consistent with the Village Residential designation, which calls for a mix of housing
types.
Therefore, the Town of Bermuda Run Town Council finds the Conditional Use zoning amendment and
conditions is not reasonable and is not in the public interest. The Conditional Use zoning amendment
and conditions does not address impacts reasonably associated by the use and does not allow for
consistency and compatibility with the adjacent land uses.
1. The Conditional Use zoning amendment rezoning would not allow the property to develop in a
way that is consistent with the existing Village Residential uses in the area;
2. The Conditional Use zoning amendment rezoning will not encourage compatible development of
the property in that higher density will adversely impact the adjacent neighborhoods; and



3. The Conditional Use zoning amendment rezoning is not consistent with the desired character of
the surrounding community.
Council Member Heather Coleman seconded the motion. The motion was approved by a vote of five (5)
in_favor and none opposed.

Town Manager Comments

Andrew Meadwell gave an update regarding:

The Blue Heron Trail, Decommissioning of the Waste Water Treatment Plant, Ariston Place
Apartments, Stop Sign/Stop Bar Replacement — Kinderton Village, Road Paving/Striping

Council/Town Manager/Mayor Comments

Mike Brannon — Thanked the Hillsdale Group and Homes Urban for being “class acts”; thanked
Kinderton Village residents for their energy and enthusiasm.

Heather Coleman — Thanked everyone for their attendance and involvement.

Mike Ernst — Urged everyone to attend meetings, vote, and be representative (no one from KV on
Council). Personal attacks on “Next Door” could have been avoided, the Council works hard for ALL
of the Town of Bermuda Run and they take their decisions seriously. He is honored to serve on the
Council.

Curtis Capps — Shared that the decision tonight was a tough one. He'’s lived in the town for 25 years
and wants to keep Bermuda Run on track.

Melinda Szeliga — Stated that before the meeting tonight, she met with both sides — for and against,
doing her due diligence in the process. She assured the attendees that the Council did listen to them.
Mayor Rick Cross — Commended everyone for their commitment to this “difficult and arduous
Jjourney”. Stressed that he wants to continue to meet with areas of the entire community. He
acknowledged: Planning Board, Town Staff, Homes Urban and Hillsdale Group for their professional
conduct, and the Town Council who were fully engaged. Shared that two seats on the Town Council
and the Mayor seat will be up for vote in 2023 — encouraged everyone to vote. Last concert will be on
Friday, October 14 at 6:30 pm — Special Occasion Band.

Adjourn
With no further business to discuss, Council Member Mike Ernst made a motion to adjourn. Council

Member Mike Brannon seconded the motion. The motion was approved by a vote of five (5) in favor
and none opposed.

Approved Respectfully Submitted

Rick Cross, Mayor Cindy Poe, Town Clerk



ININWNdOT3IATA

NVdd

oM T e
- - T
e W - e g i e 4

SAWOH




LNIWdOT3IA3A

Nvaunf

SANWOH

i

= ... o o e e 7

ﬁﬁ.b




LNIWdOT3IA3QA

IEEEIR

SANWOH

so|nJ Ajlunwiwoo
Aqg apige 01 palinbali ale ¥ s)o09Y0
punolbyoeq ssed jsnw sjuspisay

Alunwwod sjelado [jIm Jels swijing

Sy |emapls
pue ‘sabeieb ‘yied Bop apnjoul [|IM 8)IS

eaJle Buljub pue uoljined ‘Yospuns
ypm jood Buiwwims ajA1s-}1osay

Jajuso ssauyl) pue ‘ebunoj juspisal
‘@010 Buises| yym asnoygnjo Ajunwwo)

Jue|dIpJeH pue )ouq :S|elsjew JoUaIXT

swiniuiwopuo)
abe||iA uouspury o} Jejiwis ajeoas Buip|ing

l|e1r gy "xoidde ‘sbuipjing Aiols 81y} 6
(s10B 2Y) 0} S)iUN Z'17]) SNS IOV 61
sawoH juswyuedy 0.2

:Allunwwon pesodold

RIUNWwo) ATWemNA v SSe|D



LN3IWdOT3IA3A

IEEEIR

SANWOH

Allunwiwios Buisnoy siy} a1epowioooe
Ued S|o0yos pue ‘JIames R JaleMm ‘1sjeMuliols
‘speol se ‘ue|d anlsusyaidwon ayy Jad
‘alnjonyiselyul Bunsixe azinn [im 198foid siy |

uny epnuwiag uiaypuou
O Jajuso abe[|IA [BI0JoWWO0D puUe [ie1al ay)
J93sjoq [|Im Buisnoy sjqeayiq/a|geem siy L

uny epnwiag Jo
BpIS YLIoU 8y} UO ]SIXS Jou saop ey} buisnoy
Jo adA} e epinoud |Im AJlunwiwiod ay |

ue|d aAIsusyaidwo)n

uny epnwJiag ayj Jad ‘esn |enuspisey
abe||I\ 8yl azijeul} pue uejdisisew
uopapUIY aU} [N} [[IM Ssn-pue| siy L

pooyJoqybiau

[eljuapIsSal 8y} pue Isjua9 [elolawwo/|elal
payoiyel; Ajiaeay ay} usamiaq Jayng pue
uonisuel) Alusuap ajeiopow ajelidoidde ue
10} MOJ[e |[IM AJlUNnWIWOD SIY} ‘uny epnwiag
ul suleped asn-pue| Yim Juslsisuo)

Alunwwod
Aiwepinw y-sse|g pazpiuswe AjybiH

Insay 8y L

aIoe 8y}
0] sjuUN Ajiwenw G| SMoj[e Ing ‘sasn 0}
10adsal Y)IM SAIj0LIIsal alow Ajjenioe si NA

(IND) PaXI [efoJawwo)
WwoJj suoiIpuod yum (INA) PaXIN abe|liA

‘1senbay ay |

39S pue ojendoiddy Uy paxij\ ebe[iA



AINIWdOT3IA3QA

Nveyn,

SANWOH

TUOTETTO | WIN | SYZINDRID
ON ‘NN Yanwa3g
Nv8&N SIWOH

SINIWLIVIY IDVIIIA

3QISTILIHMNOWY3S

OE
NOLYIANIY II;W

3

CONIT

WNM ey
o L o 0
) o aTeT

"3ONVHO OL 1O3r8NS ANV JUNLYN NI IWNLIIONOD SI NYd SIHL :3LON

v
Wa4snn TwoiGaY| W03 Aued-RiId) ¥ AQ Aiepunog

TNOZ AVRAIO werd s (VT
TG DT V0 L | “AIRINII® 40) DAY
T




INIWdOT3IA3Q

Nveyn

SANWOH

ZEOZBI'V0 |WaW I SrE110HLOMd
ON 'NNd vanwazg
Nv83n SSWOH

SINIWLIVLY IOVITIA NOLIIANIY

VAINNVO V1

~ oomauna ©

(|

Jvsor
ALININY

JAISILIHMNOWYIS

a=MS

440 PO 5

| CIOATING) SV 09

e TWIS
0 o

@Maﬂ.ﬂﬂ

"JONVHD OL LO3rans GNY 3UNLYN NI TVNLd3ONOD SI NY1d SIHL 310N

80004 83M01

¥ JAMA ILVAIN

L oNgINg

i

o
“UONIAPSNT Buey ALOYING 341 W] POUEIGO

L
“so1pnys sBeuresp pus Jupess

D0 J0 SIIUBUIRIO §0 PO N UL PSIRIA

s Aed-pins v Aq Kirpuncq

T
“odury)

eid Y T
“Aowinssw Joj paysen

LNVHO JON30IIa 3na
AHVNINMINd ® ONINOZ

¢c0c¢ 8l Y ‘g# ueld 3)IS




o0 =AW

3AISILIHMNOWY3S
o & o

LNIWdOTIAIA  zorers Iwawisrizion y
SN 'NNY YaNwa3s ] | ;m @ -
Z < m Nn_ D NYg3N SSWOH o ) W
SINIWLIdVIY NOLJ3IANIA L Lomrans owv un e
SIWOH e R —

= eDE 5z NIt ok EIoIS



LN3IWdOT3A3Q 2ZOTLCL0 |WIW ) SYELIDN

NV G N R

SINOH m._.Zm_EP‘N_<n_<,:ZO_.w_-m__DZ_v_ ‘

JAISILIHMNOWYIS

.
® T
i AT

i3 ="

“3ONVHO OL LJ3renS ANV JUNLVYN NI TYNLE3ONOD SI NYTd SIHL 310N

“uofIpsyIN| BuiAY AIOUINE 8} Wasj PAUIEIQ

.
“sarprus aleuiesp pue Jupesd

“DQN 40 $USUPIO |0 P03 33 U) PSS




LNIWdOT3IA3QA

INVEYdN

SANWOH

‘(1 Jayng se ue|d ajs papnjoul

8y} uo psayoidep) sbuissolo Aujin palinbas Aue 1o
BALIQ 8UMO] p|O 01 Bulosuuod souesjus 109foid
8y} Jo uondaoxa sy} Ypm ‘ejels paglnisipun
[einjeu e ul Ya| 8q ||IM pUe SALI(Q SUMO|

PIO Buoje papinoid a9 [|Im Jagnd J00}-0¢ Y

‘(uejd ays papnjoul 8y} uo pajoidep) Auadoud
8y} Jo ped ulalsam ay} 0} paYis aq |[IM SALIQ
SUMO] P|O e @oueljus Alepuooas s AIUNWWOD
3y} ‘senoyine Juswulanob Aq pamoje sy

“(ugid
8}IS papn|oul 8y} uo pejoidep) peoy Buly aoey
0} pajualIo 84 [|IM 8snoygn|d AJunwiwod ay |

"sjuapIsal Ajiweynw ayy 104
papinoid aq ||im [ood Bulwwims pue asnoygn|o
e Jo Buisudwoo eale Ajuswe AJunwiwod \y

"'ssao0.d

(DY 1) @2RIWWOD MBIASY [eD1UYDS] By} Bulnp

MB3IASI 10} BEPNULISE JO UMO] 8y} 0} papinoid

aq ||IMm SISAjeue weslisumop aAljeledwod

2y} pue walsAs puod uonualep ays-uo pasodolid

2y} Jo} suonpdwinsse pue suolje|nojes pajielsp

Buimoys podal abeulelp yy ‘puod Buisixe

2y} uo uswdojanap pasodold sy} Jo sjoaye

3y} Moys 0] pazAeue aq |IMm pue aAlq Buissol)

apisaye 1e Buissolo peol sy} 0} buinquiuod

uiseq abeulelp ayj apnjoul [|IMm SisAjeue

ay]l "papinoid aq |im walsAs puod buisixe

wawdojanap jsod pue juswdojonrspaid ay}

10O SISAjeue Ja}emulIo}s Weal}sumop aAljesedwod

e ‘Aleuonippy ‘sajel moj} Juswdojensp-aid

192 0} SJUSAS WIO}S JNOY-{Z Jedk-0| pue Jesh

-Z @U1 10} papinold aq |[Im uonenualie Moyl yesd

‘l'enue\l diNd O=3AON 8y} Yim SdoUeplodoe Ul

‘awin|oA Ajljenb Jajem youi-| a8y} Jo) papirold aq

[IIM Juswiieal) Ajjenp Jayep) eale juswdojansp

2y} Joj uonenuaye Mol Yead pue sealy uodn

}jing 1o} Juswieal) Ajjenb lsyem apinoid o} 8}is-uo
papinoid &g ||IM SaljijIo.) UOIIUSISP 18}eMUIOIS ‘7

0.2 0} paywy| aq |m Apsdoud
8y} Uo spun Ajiwenw [euspisal jo Jsquinu ayl |

‘SUOIIPUO)) pasodoid



LINIWdOT3IA3A

DEEET

SANWOH

‘(ueld ays papnjoul ay; uo pajoidep) aul| Auadoud

|enuapisal Ajiwe)-a|buls 1saieau sy} Wodl 188} 0G|

1Se9| 1e paleoo| a4 [|Im ‘| Bulpjing Jo uondaoxs
3y} yim ‘sbulpjing Ajiweinw [enuspisal || "0

‘(ued ayis

papn|joul 8y} uo pajoidap) aul Auadoud |eljuapisal

Allwej-a|buls }saleau ayj Wol) 199} G/ 1Ses|

Je pue oAl SUMO] P|O WO} 198} 0GZ 1Se9) e
"90IAISS JO S|9A9| 9|geldadoe pajeoo| aq ||Im | Bulpling Ajlweynw [enuapisay ‘6
Je ajelado 0] 8|ge ale suoioasIaul dY} JI
|enoidde 1o} pepuswwodal pue ssao0.id (DY 1)
99)ILWOYD MBIASY [BOIUYD3| 3y} Jo Led se uny

‘(¢ Jayng se uejd ayis pspnjoul
3y} uo pajoidap) sbuissouo Ayjin palinbal
Aue jo uondaoxas ayl yum ajels paginisipun

epnuiiag jo umo] Aq pamainai o9 |leys Apnis [einjeu e ul Y| 24 |[IM due] poomauld Jesu
Syl ‘suondwnsse pue ‘suoije|nojes ‘swelbelp aul| Apadoud uisyses ay) buoje Jayng 100i-0¢ Y '8
apnjoul [|leys spoday "uoijelapISuod ojul usyel
aq ||eys souewiopad pue ubisep uonoasiaul (z
Jo sjusws|e jusuipad ||y "peoy A9jlen layng se ue|d a}is papnjoul 8y} uo pajoldap) 3994
UINPEA UIIM SAL] SUMO P|O JO UORoSsIS 0G J0 Jaynq [e}0} e a1eald 0] papinoid aq |Im eale

: : Jaynq pajue|d j00}-0z € ‘uoiippe u| ‘sbuissold
SUj pue "anliq sumol PlO M pecy Bury ‘eAug &Em wm__:w_vm: >c%m 10 uondaoxs ay} yum ayels
SUMOL PIO Uiim Jeess Alunwwod juswipede peginisipun [eJnjeu e ul o] oq [[IM }I pue pspiroid
pasodoid mau sy} isuoijoasIaiul Buimol|o 8y} aq ||IM SALIQ Bu0Isyoo0Ig Yum |9jeted Buruunu
ssesse ||Im pue paledsid o4 [|Im Apnis oiyel}y L aul| Auadoud uleyses ay} Buoje Jaynq 10008 Y L

‘(Penunuod) SUoNIpuo’) pasodoid



LNIWdOTIAIQ

NVadn —— N
SANOH e ey oy

B ]

S9CE-aL ¢CH
TOLT N A2 TS oIt

»iZ 3u0%

CAE GIOWTHD 0%

DT SEL IO ANTAY WA ST IY

B2 ST edda

N7 31SVI

ooLL SNTRNCSETT

FOVTIIA NOLIAIANS

Ti0L CNTED

BN AT LN

AdB I+ BNOMNTO. ICH 9T R

2O Ouiva

F427 AT TWNG

acT e
$i0T 2
s.o00 o8
SCT 47

l-=

.
1 e
Tt

3| § it

)

B[ JOISE) SPE[ji\ UOLSPU]

vi¥0 3

[euIblO



NN VANINGSg
40 NMOL




;, oney - Alisua asiedg
SHUN buisnoy 99/ yiim 1se3 uny epnuilag




. 0ney Alsus(
S}UN BUISNOY 97 S YlIM 8be||IA uouspuUly




abe||IA uouapury NJy} 81nol 0y dulel ]
abe||IA uopapury Ul jou si siyl

SIY} U0Zal 0] SJUBM SSWOoH ueqin | INY psuoz eale siyl

seale BUISNOH aInin4 BUIMOYS SOXOQ Pay




;oney Alisus(
S9I0e 9¢C"| | Ul spuswnedy 72 YrM [ JINOD




ARE S

n ER U y % ‘ = y = _ 77 d . TS 74
.- =) gy ¢ - . il = \ 3 &,
- =2 N 8 f3 ol e \M ;.

mvoo.n_ m@&OJUcEmQ sbuip|ing
g ul syuswdede | JINOD vz 1o Aejuan




‘aq 15N ZZAV4Y

‘\ DI 42€ 7 )

IO N SC.H

1senbay
buluozay uegin seWoH 01 ON JFLOA

;9be||IA uoLispury
SpISuUl pspsau Ajjeas buisnoy ajow S|




220z leqweidag g
183ND3Y 9NINOZ3Y T¥NOILIANOD Nv8dN SIW0OH 3HL 40
IVINIQ 804 NOILIL3d

7 dANO
e’




i
=
. i3 —
| 4 "
. r y v
jES

| J ¥
B0 A
| i_ W




RIS YO
ALISNIA

piom 21Buls e Ul dn paswwns wajgoJdd aJinus ay |




&\@ §\M®
JO 1s84 8y3y ueL)
W31904d ALISN3A

Y3ISN3IA % B176 Puipunolse
ue s8g pynom siuswyiede snonBlluco pue sbeyia uouspuly \N\N@g@%

‘Bujuozal 4oy 1s8nbal s1y31 sAoidde 03 818m |IDUNOT UMO | BY3 J|




(A1BsSuUBp %616,

5J0L J8EESuU0S.18d

8J0e J8ad sSu0s.Jad

£07 6 0/
NVYEdM S3NO!
+ DLy, AOpIPULYS

Y <
% 2
.3 ;
LY .
|1 v
4
;



jueipaln 1eUONEN 8y Uey) JayBiH

%89V

Aiisusp pasodold uegln sawoH

L gt/

ueipajn 843 sl
840y Jad syun BuisnoH

"%\l :@0eds 1B|oJ8W W09 (]|Be384-uou) J8Ylo apnjoul 38yl 8leyS.

‘%2l :@0eds 1e184 8pn)oul 12y} 84eyGe.

‘09 :syun Buisnoy 4o Jaquunu ueipajne

'S840B g :9Z|S UR|Pa|Ale

:SM01104 Se aJe (sualsiAipgns Bululjap 404 pjoysalyy

JeUOlUBAUOD B) syiun Buisnoy ¢ 1se8] 18 Yiim s1osfold yuswdoljansp
4o safnsiieys Auewwns sy ‘ssieis pallun ayi ul 3ing Buiaq
uolsiAlpgns Jeliuapisad 1eaidf) ayy Joj sonsiels Alewwns I
E ‘8yndwod 01 gHVYN Mo e Asains 710z e Bulunp pa1oa)102 eieg

SJ3p)ing 8WOH JO UOI3RI00SSY JeuoiieN
fAonod BuisnoH pue salwouoo3

"a'yd ‘Yiedw3 \ned fig

vlOg ‘2 Jequaideg ‘'saipmig 1eloads

SUOISIAIPQNS ueolBWY 1ealdA |

dHVYN

<



jueIpsl\ 1euoieN ayl ueyy JaybiH

jUBIp8|A 1eUOIEN B8Y3 uey3 JaybiH

ueipalN JeUoiEeN

%V 8

mp_mmmmoqoa uegJdn SaWwoH + AY
NVddM SINOH

%9¢€

78
(20)
oBLyy ), VOB

r10

uelpain a3 sl
8oy Jad syiun Buisnoy

@6
Q«x&%

L e



UBIPBIN 1EUOHEN 8yl ueyl 18uybiH

%Vv8

mm,qmmuz_ >|—.._m,ZMD FMZ juBIpaA 18UDlIEN BU3) uey) JaybiH

Q\Q m .v oo %ag

ARyisusp _@,mmdd‘ouaqun_uﬁﬂmm WOH + AM

97
- NVEdN SINOH

Z<mW_D mm—\/_OI aJoy Jad syun BuisnoH

# \&\v\\“ 1, oMUY

7’8
(o))
oLy, opEpUTYS




A/

JddO’1S
AH3ddITS




syuswiiede 0/ z 40§ 1sanbaus Suluoza.
‘36 = panoidde sjuswiiede oz = sjuswede 1PWO))

809
= sjuswyiede Jo saquny :(panoidde Suiuozai 1) €20T

8¢¢< = panoadde/ijing syuswiiede Jaquiny :2z0Z
0 = syuswnede Ajisusap-ysiy Jo JoaquinN :020C

+MON 01 0707 :Siuswiiedy
uny epnuwiag Jo UMo|




d1sanbal auozal 0] ,S3),,
J9yioue =g siyi |[IM

o

sieah
93JU] Ul Uny epnwiag
0 e Ul saxa|dwod Juswiiede
ST TS S R 1o 1sanbal pJiy |




"UOIIOW Ul SI 31 U0 WOoJy Moeq Suluinl ou S| 343y}
9dojs e pue ,s9A, jo uianied e si 3| ‘ymwmou3 pageuew
JOU ‘YIMou3 Jews Jou si s1eah 934yl ul %0€ 01 %0

‘Sjuswiede Jo pasodwod 9q ||Im
(umo1 uno Jo ¢/T 1sow|e) %O¢ sueaw sjuswiiede
0/ 0 u0119nJ1suod 3yl Suimojje pue Suiuozay

‘AJlunwwod

UMO} [|ews Jno Jo 3deaspue| 3yl a8ueyd pue
duluozau 1sanbau 01 si1adojansp Juswiiede ssow
40} J00p Y1 suado Ajisusp-ysiy 01 Suozaa 03 910A Y

dAllunwwod |elual e am ale JQ
JAlUNWWoD e oM aly




« OWIoy ||ed

noA 1eyl AJlunwiwiod oY1 Ul aplid axel
NoA 1eyl pue aiay awoy ik |933 NoA sadoy
SN\ ‘Saljluue) pue s|jenplAlpul Jo uolile|ndod
S|glpaJoul ue Jo 1ied Juepoduwil ue

91e NOA ‘uny epnuiag JO 1USPISal e Sy

"

93edgam uny epnuilag
JO UMO| 3Y1 WOl

q Isn! g2z

“\\\Q\\m\v\%
40 NMOL




AIDC) D
D220
% %3 7

i A.UN\.M.
Syt

3P ©
nov
Vo .

d2s
.u ne -




‘pJemJo} sanow 129(oud

3yl pue pajueus s| 3sanbad Sujuozal sy}

Jluny epnwJag JO UuMmol ay1 03 SJe||op JGE

|euoilippe ue ul 3ulg pjnom 3ujuozaJ ay3

10} paJaplisuod Suiaq Juawdo|aAlIp JUJINI
9yl 1ey1 sn 03 paASAUOD U33q Sey 1|




"28e|[IA\ uopapuUly 4O

s|doad ay3 031 921AJ3SSIp e 3ulop 3Je NOA 1eys |99}
aM ‘1sanbaJ Sujuozal siy3 JO JOAe) Ul 910A 0} |12UN0D
A112 @y3 JoJ UOISI23p SIY3 SUIALIP SI 1eYM SI S1Y3 §|

"UMO3 Y3 J0} Spaau
94N1NJ JO pUE 1U3JJNJ JO} SNUAAIJ |BUOIIIPPE Ul
Suidulig Inoge si siyl 1eyl paJjeys uaag os|e sey 1

=S Emm—

spIoYy
21NINJ
a3
IEYM




‘Allunwiwod e se UMO] SIYl JO SpaauU 3soyl
1oddns am moy apIdap 1sag ued 3jdoad ayy am
0S S1U3N1IISUO0I JNOA Jo uollualle ayl o1 M suliq
pue spaau S,umol 3yl 1noge 3uIWodylio) ag

"S1USN1IISUO0D JNOA se

Sh 03 uonesijqo JnoA Sui||iJ|n} 10U aJe noA 1eyy
9A3I[9g M ‘©@NU3A3J 3J4n1n} JoJ Jusawdo|anap
Jo 2dA1 siy1 spasu [1ounod Ald 3yl ‘noA J|

‘3joym e se uny epnuwiiag jo A11d ayj pue
93e||IA JnO Jo 32kj 3y} s9dueyd uoi1dNJIsuod
o2dA1 Alisuap-y3iy jo adAl sy ing uawdo|anap
03 pasoddo jou aie am eyl pueisispun ases|d

¢Ioym
a3y} ueyd
13jeaa1b
wms y



"Juswdo|aAap Jo 2dA1 siyl Aq paldaye sasnoy
950yl AQ anuUaA34 S,UMO3 Y3 419MO| U3Y] P|NOM SIY|

"SJUSISSISSEe aN|eA Xel Jamo| Aq

39540 9 ||IM UleS wJa3-140ys JNOA ‘@nu3 spjoy Siya §|

‘S9njeA awoy |einuapisal Ajlwes-a|3uls
Aguesu uo 1oedw aAileSau e sey uslyo UOIIINIISUOD
J0 2dA1 s1y1 moys eyl saipnis ‘@iowuaypnS

=TTy

suoneIdpIsuoy) | v
19PjOYNEI§ =




jAbm ayj jou si siy |
"S9NSS| 9SOY] SSaJpPE 159q oM MOy

pue spasu o
9NUIASJ 9JNINJ PUE JUSIINI [ESP M MOY UO _°z

SjuLaN11Isuod JnoA yiim angdojelp uado ue aney . m- uﬂcb ﬂ_ﬂ—--
||

pue 1sanbaJ SuiuozaJ siy3 Auap .

[1I2UN0)
A11D aya ‘noA 1eya yse pjnom sm 3uiso|d uj







SeIIWES 009 JO PHOM 91BALId Y

un)y epnuIagg.

0L61-6961
dn71d

AHLNNOYD
NOH

VAdNdId




yjJe3 2|b6oo0)

ol

.

‘dew JnoA 10} uonduasap B alUAA

uny epnuuag 4 o
pusban ; ‘ v - : NNd VAnNwd34g




¢ V202 NNH
VANINaId




.. LSyl «\g
. _ wwk&\&m
40 NMOJL.




“ i\-\\
) T

T
e 'i=' —

\ g n",'f_"" Wl
ST
L,
i 'S \
T RN -

NIWNET=S

] TTT Bl ;
T ';‘i..* 'a\‘
CTTLLLAA TS
Tt & )

- = =
\: (LTI 3T

=iz =\

— ST U AL A LR )
U TTT TSR AL
I A

g

>

N

-

=
arR®

."':. A -~
¥ ‘\ 441 Rt
) -
U e
.) ot A - o 3
; .
o

T\

W\
aw
e

o
W
SINZy
Sne
e N Y
4,

AT

[
-

P
—

\ . N
X /IIIZ//

REZONING

[/




"SIBUMO Aluadoud [pnpIAIpUl pUubD

'siodojoAsp ‘UMO] Yl JO sallljigisuodsal oyl YlLo] s1as 1oyl AD1jod
SDJUDUSIUIDW PpuUD abpnuinig JoIDMUWIOLIS Syl Ol alaypp pup
'ADM-JO-SIYBL PBUIDIUIDW-UMO] UIYLIM SoaID wa|qold Apsawal
'WBISAS JBIDMUUIOLS BUILSIXS 2yl aionoAs pub dow ¢z ABajpis

® Eoo.hnhocsou

(%26 = oLfeweanL 9g:LL



440 N(1d dHLVM



CURRENT WATER FLOW

3
2
e
LR
L
0
=
“
o

25

- ApP Store Gid4 PM Mon Apr

Soogle




MAY 3, 2021

PRIOR TO RAIN

Bermuda Run

VZI0& PM Man Ape 18




————— ~ .

020¢/9/8
DNIAOOTd LHHYLS
AVOTIHAO NI 43V1




ADDRESSING AND ROAD NAMING ORDINANCE.

OF BERMUDA RUN, NORTH CAROLINA

" Adopted April 10, 2001

Town Council of Bermuda Run

OH




Article

I

1T

v

VI

Section

1.01
1.02
1.03
1.04
1.05

2.01
2.02

3.01
3.02
3.03
3.04
3.05
3.06
3.07
3.08
3.09

4.01
4.02
4.03
4.04
4.05
4.06
4.07

5.01
5.02
5.03
5.04

6.01

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Title

. INTRODUCTORY PROVISICNS

Purpose
Enactment and Authority

Short Title

" Territorial Jurisdiction

Incorporated Areas
DRESSING MAP

Official Road Name and Structure Numbering Map
Maintenance and Storage

THE NUMBERING SYSTEM

Uniformity of the System

Origin Point

North-South and East-West Axes
Road Naming and Number Criteria
Numbering Method

Dead End Roads

Roads Connecting to Both Axes
Numbers Begin with 100

N.C. 801

THE ADDRESSING SYSTEM

Method of Assigning a Number

Corner Lots

Road Name of Address

Requirements for Road Naming and Numbering
Duplex and Multi-Family Dwellings

Assigning of Unit Designators

Mobile Homes

- POSTING REQUIREMENTS FOR STRUCTURES

Time Constraints

Number Specifications

Posting Locations

Maintenance of Structure Numbers

ROAD NAMING
Approval of Names

2

Pages

L L i b v ia

N L

PO NNNNNN  NNNOOSTOODOONO OO

\O 0 0 o0 oo

O O




Article

VII

VII

XII

XIII

XV

Section
6.02
6.03
6.04
6.05=
6.06
6.07
6.08
6.09
6.10

7.01

8.01
8.02
8.03
8.04
8.05
8.06

9.01

9.02

9.03
9.04

11.01
11.02
11.03
11.04

12.01
12.02

Title

Deceptively Similar Names

New road names

Desirable Names

Undesirable Names

Suffixes

Road Segments

Offset Intersections and Split Routes -
Impasses :
Existing Road Names

ROAD NAME SIGNS AND STANDARDS

Installation and Maintenance

ADMINISTRATION

Ordinance Administrator and Responsibilities
Applications and Petitions

Petitioning for a Road Name

Building Permits

Certificate of Occupancy

Procedure Upon Denial

AMENDMENTS

General

Letter of Notification

Protesting a Petition or Proposal of Amendment
Application for Amendment

LEGAL STATUS PROVISIONS
VIOLATIONS AND ENFORCEMEN

Posting Structure Numbers
Notification of Violation
Road Name Signs

Legal Prosecution

APPEALS AND REQUESTS FOR VARIANCE

First Appeal or Request for Variance
Second Appeal

DEFINITIONS OF SPECIFIC. TERMS OR WORDS

CLOSING PROVISIONS

3

10
10
11
11
11
11
11

11
11
11
12
12

12

13
13
13.
14
14

14
14
14
14

16




Article Section Title ' Pages

14.01 Conflict with Other Laws : 16
14.02 Severability : 16
XV EFFECTIVE DATE 16




1.01

1.02

1.03

1.04

1.05

2.01

ADDRESSING ORDINANCE
ARTICLE I

= . Introductory Provisions

Purpose

The purpose of the Bermuda Run addressmg and road naming ordinance is to provide for
the orderly assignment of city addresses, and to protect the safety and welfare of the
general public by facilitating the location of individual dwellings and businesses by
emergency response personnel.

Enactment and Authority

The Town Council of Bermuda Run do enact this ordinance to establish a detailed,
permanent, uniform, addressing system, pursuant to authority provided in Chapter 160-A,
General Statutes of North Carolina.

Short Title

This ordinance shall be known as the “Addressing and Road Naming Ordinance of
Bermuda Run, North Carolina,” and may be referred to as “Addressing Ordinance,” and a
map referred to is identified by the title “Official Road Name and Structure Numbering
Map, Davie County, North Carolina,” and may be known as the “Addressing Map”.

Territorial J urlsdlctxon
The Road Naming and Addressing Policies set forth in this ordinance shall be apphcable
to all of the area within the municipal limits of Bermuda Run, North Carolina.

Incorporated Areas

Any incorporated area within the county that is being provided radio/communications
services by the county’s Communications/E-9-1-1 Center, shall bear the responsibility of
adhering to the Road naming and Addressing Policies set forth in this ordinance and/or
adopt a compatible ordinance by their governing Board.

This ordinance is adopted by the Town of Bermuda Run to comply with the compatible
ordinance requirement of Section 1.05 of the Addressing Ordinance of Davie County,
North Carolina.

ARTICLE II
Addressing Map
Official Road Name and Structure Numbering Map

5




2.02

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

The address numbering map shall be entitled, “Official Road name and Structure
Numbering Map, Davie County, North Carolina”, as adopted by the Davie County Board
of Commissioners. All addresses assigned shall be assigned in accordance with this map.

- Maintenance and Storage

The Addressing Map shall be the map on file in the County Planning and Zoning
Department. This map may be maintained and updated in data processing storage
systems.

ARTICLE III
The Numbering System
Uniformity of the System
All roads that are officially designated on the Addressing map whether public or private,

shall be numbered uniformly and consecutively along the roadway centerline. Numbers
shall be assigned along the entirety of all named thoroughfares.

Origin Point
The origin point, or vertex, of the numbering system shall be located at the intersection of

U.S. 64, and 601 and Main Street in Mocksville, N.C.

North-South and East-West Axes

The county shall be divided by two axes. The north-south axis shall be U.S. 158, Main
Street, and U.S. 601 south. The east-west axis shall be U.S. 64, from the Davidson
County line in the east to the Iredell County line in the west. .

Road Naming and Numbering Criteria

All roads, both public and private, shall be named, numbered and have road name signs
installed if two or more addressable structures, including mobile homes, are located on
and accessed by them,

Numbering Method

A pair of numbers, each being either a three, four, or five digit natural number -- called a
structure number -- shall be assigned at intervals of 13.00 feet along a roadway centerline.
Odd natural numbers shall be assigned to the left side of the road by ascending numbers
moving away from the axes or origin point. Even natural numbers shall be assigned to
the right side of the road in a like manner.

Dead End Roads :
All dead end roads and cul-de-sacs shall begin with ascending numbers at the open end,
that being the end connecting to another road.




3.07

3.08

3.09

4.01

4.02

4.03

4.04

4.05

requirements herein.

Roads Connecting to Both Axes
Roads which connect to both axes shall begin ascending numbers on the end stemming

from the north-south axis.

Numbers Begin with 100
The first potentially assignable structure number on a given road shall be the number 100.

N.C. 801 .
N.C. 801, due to its length, shall be bisected and designated into north and south portions

 atits intersection with U.S. 158. County addressing numbers or structure numbers on

N.C. 801 shall originate in ascending order in both directions from its intersection with
U.S. 158.

ARTICLE IV
The Addressing System

Method of Assigning a Number

Each structure shall be assigned a structure number based on the number of the
appropriate segment of roadway centerline. The structure number shall be determined by
the line perpendicular to the road centerline, which intersects the centerline of the house
or driveway leading to the structure. In cases where a structure has a loop driveway, the
structure number of the centerline segment at the point of perpendicular intersection shall
be the number of the structure.

Corner Lots

Structures on corner lots shall be assigned a structure number either from the road which
intersects the addressable driveway to that structure, or from the road in which the main
access or entrance to the structure is oriented. The number will be assigned using the
method in section 4.01 above and will be assigned in the manner as determined by the
ordinance administrator or his designee.

Road Name of Address
The road name for an address shall be the name of the road from which the structure is
numbered.

Requirements for Road Naming and Numbering
If development on a private road exceeds the minimum structure regulation (Section
3.04), said road shall be named and numbered and structures readdressed according to the

Duplex and Multi-Family Dwellings N .
One structure number shall be assigned to each structure whose units share a common

7




4.06

4.07

5.01

5.02

5.03

roof. Each unit within the structure shall be assigned a unit designator. Allowed unit
designators include apartment numbers for apartments, and numbers for commercial
buildings. The unit designator shall be a number, and shall not include alphabetic
characters, except as stated in section 4.06 of this ordinance. This section specifically
applies to niulti-family dwellings.

Assigning of Unit Designators ‘

Residential unit designators shall be as follows: ground-level floor numbers -- #101,
#102, #103, ..., second floor numbers -- #201, #202, #203, ..., etc., etc. All floor levels
are to follow this scheme. Underground floor designators shall follow the same scheme
with the exception of having a “U” for a prefix, for example #U 101, #U 102, ..., .etc.

Unit designators shall be assigned in a logical manner, with increasing unit numbers
corresponding to increasing road centerline numbering wherever possible.

Mobile Homes

Manufactured housing or mobile homes shall be assigned individual street addresses
according to the requirements herein, whether they are located on individual lots or in
developments or parks.

ARTICLE V
Posting Requirements for Structures

Time Constraints

Within 90 days after written notification of the assignment of or change of a structure
number, the owner of said structure shall post the assigned structure number in
compliance with the requirements herein.

Number Specifications .

All structure numbers shall be constructed of a durable material. The color shall contrast
with the color scheme of the structure, and if mounted on glass, shall contrast with the
background and be clearly visible.

The minimum number size for residential structures or units shall be four (4) inches in
height. The minimum size for all other structure numbers shall be six (6) inches in
height. In all cases, a number size large than the minimum size may be required in any
instance where the minimum size does not provide adequate identification.

Posting Locations

For single family residential or duplex structures, the structure number shall be posted
and maintained within a three (3) feet perimeter of the front entrance of the structure, in a
location visible and readable from the road. For all other structures, the structure number

8




5.04

6.01

6.02

6.03

6.04

6.05

shall be posted on a building face most readily visible from the road from which the
number is.assigned. Unit designators shall be posted at each unit within a three (3) feet _
perimeter of the front entrance of the unit.

In the event'that a structure or its posted number is not visible from the road from with its
number is assigned, the assigned structure number shall also be posted on property
adjacent to the road. This number shall be located at the primary driveway access point.

In all cases, the structure number shall be clearly displayed in such a way that the
structure number can easily be identified from the street or road during both day or night.

Maintenance of Structure Numbers

Following the posting of the assigned number as required herein, the owner shall
maintain the structure number at all times in compliance with the requirement of this
article. Structure numbers and unit designators, as viewed from the road, shall not be
obstructed from view.

ARTICLE VI

Road Naming
Approval of Names
The ordinance administrator shall have authority to approve road names within the
unincorporated areas of the county, subject to the requirements of this article.
Deceptively Similar Names
The ordinance administrator shall mamtain a database of existing road names, such that

duplicate or “deceptively similar” road names are neither approved nor assigned.

New Road Names

New road names that relate to the history, location, or scale of a project area, shall be

given consideration.

Desirable Names »
Road names that are pleasant sounding, appropriate, easy to read, and add pride to home
ownership, shall be promoted.

Undesirable Names _

The following kinds of names shall be avoided: numerical, alphabetical, complicated
names and names which tend to offend the community. The ordinance administrator is
hereby given authority to refuse to accept any road name which in his opinion violates the
provisions of this article. -




6.06

6.07 -

6.08

6.09

6.10

7.01

8.01

Suffixes :

The following road name suffixes are allowed: Avenue (AV), Boulevard (BLVD), Circle
(CIR), Court (CT), Drive (DR), Highway (HWY), Lane (LN), Loop (LP), Parkway
(PKWY), Place (PL), Road (RD), Street (ST), Trail (TR), and Way.

Private roads shall be assigned the suffixes Trail, Lane or Way. All other suffixes shall
be reserved for public roads.

Road Segments

Each road shall bear the same and uniform numbering along the entirety of the road.
Segments of roads shall not be allowed to have different or separate names. The
ordinance administrator shall determine what constitutes a road or way.

Offset Intersections and Split Routes

Split routes, also known as “dog-leg” on offset intersections, shall be treated as separate
roads with different names and numbering to preserve the integrity and continuity of the
numbering system. '

Impasses

Impasses or sections of a road that are impassable shall be assigned different names and
numbering to each portion of the road on ether side of the impasse ro preserve the
integrity and continuity of the numbering system.

Existing Road Names
The ordinance administrator shall whenever possible, consistent with the provisions of
this ordinance, retain road names already established.

ARTICLE VII
Road Name Signs and Standards
Installation and Maintenance
All public and private road name signs required by this ordinance shall be installed and
maintained by the Town of Bermuda Run.
ARTICLE VIII

Administration

Ordinance Administrator and Responsibilities

The duly appointed Town Manager of Bermuda Run, or designee, is hereby given
authority to administer and assign county addresses, and to enforce the provisions of this
ordinance. Questions arising from the enforcement of this ordinance shall be interpreted

10




8.02

8.03

8.04

8.05

8.06

9.01

9.02

by the Town Manager or designee.
Interpretation of this ordinance shall be accomplished by the Town Manager or designee,

The ordinanee administrator shall feport to the town Council at their scheduled meetings
as needed to keep the members of the boards informed of any pertinent addressing related
matters and to provide them with a summary of any such matters.

Applications and Petitions
The ordinance administrator shall accept and examine all applications, road naming
petitions, signage variances and initial appeals.

Petitioning for a Road Name

Roads eligible for naming by means of section 3.04 of this ordinance, may be named by
submitting a petition sgned by all of the land ownersalong the road and upon approval by
the ordinance administrator.

Building Permits , 5

No building permit shall be issued for any building or structure until the owner or
developer has been issued a structure number with a corresponding road name from the
ordinance administrator.

Certificate of Occupancy ~

Final approval for a Certificate of Occupancy of any structure or building erected or
repaired after the effective date of this ordinance shall be withheld until permanent and
proper structure numbers have been posted in accordance with the requirements herein.

Procedure Upon Denial
Any person denied a request directed to the ordinance administrator may protest as
provided in Section 9.04.

ARTICLE IX
Amendments

General ,

The Town Council of Bermuda Run may, from time to time, on its own motion or on
petition, after public notice and a hearing, as provided by this ordinance, amend,
supplement, change, modify, or repeal the addressing regulations and assignments.

Letter of Notification , _
Whenever there is a proposal for a change in the addressing system involving any portion

of an address, the land owner of that parcel’s address as shown on the county tax listing

11




9.03

9.04

and the land owners of all the parcels of land abutting that parcel of land as shown on the
county tax listing, shall be mailed a notice of the proposed change in the addressing
system. The notice shall be mailed by first class mail to the last addresses listed of the
land owners according to the county tax abstracts.

Protesting a Petition or Proposal of Amendment

No protest against any change in, or amendment to, the addressing ordinance; regulations,
proposals or the addressing system, shall be valid or effective unless it is in the form of a

written petition. The petition shall bear the names and signatures of the opposing propert
owners and shall affirm and state the nature of protest to the proposal.

Application for Amendment

Applications for an amendment to the addressing ordinance shall be filed with the
Ordinance Administrator at least ten (10) days prior to the date on which it is to be
presented to the Town Council. The ordinance administrator shall be responsible for
presenting the application to the Town Council of Bermuda Run. Each application shall
be signed, be in a duplicated form, and shall contain the following:

(a) The applicdnt’s name and address in full.

(b) In the case of a text amendment, it shall set forth the new text to be added and the
existing text to be deleted and any other text changes that will have to be made as
a result to the effect on the remaining articles, sections, definitions, diagrams or
attachments.

(c) If the proposed amendment will change the Addressing map a copy of the
addressing Map shall be marked to indicate the impact of the proposed
amendment to the existing map and shall be presented with the application for
amendment.

A public hearing shall be held by the Town Council of Bermuda Run before the adoption
of any proposed amendments to the addressing ordinance. When the Town Council shall
have denied any application for the change of a portion or matter of the addressing
ordinance, it shall not thereafter accept any other application for the same change

involving that portion or matter of the ordinance until the expiration of six (6) months
from the date of such previous denial.

ARTICLE X
Legal Status Provisions
It shall be unlawful for any person to use or display a different address or portion thereof

12




11.01

11.02

except as provided by this ordinance or the “Official Road Name and Structure
Numbgring Map, Davie County, North Carolina.”

It shall be unlawful for any person to name or designate the name of any private road,
street, drive;cartway, easement, right-of-way, access area or any other thoroughfare,

except as provided by this ordinance.

It shall be unlawful for any person to establish or erect any road sign that does not
comply with the standards set forth in this ordinance. -

It shall be unlawful for any person to intentionally destroy, mar or deface any county road
name sign.

Punishment for violations prdvided for in this article shall be as set forth in section 11.01.
ARTICLE XI
Violations and Enforcemenet
Posting Structure Numbers
Violation of this ordinance is a misdemeanor as provided by N.C. General Statute 14-4
and may be punished as provided therein.

Civil penalties may be imposed in accordance with the following procedure:

(a) Initial notification of violation, in writing by first class mail, to the last known
address of the person to be notified. '

(b)  Ifnot correct within ten days, a warning citation may be issued.

(c) If not corrected within seven days of issuance of a wzirning citation, a second
citation including a fine of $25.00 may be issued.

(d)  Each day the violation continues shall constitute a separate violation of this
ordinance.

Notification of Violation Shall:
(a) Be issued by the ordinance administrator or his designee.
(b)  Bein writing, directed to the name and address of the owner of the structure by

certified mail return receipt.

13




11.03

11.04

12.01

12.02

(c) Set forth the action necessary for the offender to be in compliance with this
ordinance.

Road Name Signs
Violations of Article XI of this ordinance shall be punishable by maximum fines of up to
$250.00 for each violation. S
Legal Prosecution '
Nothing herein contained shall prevent the Town of Bermuda Run from taking other such
lawful action as is necessary to prevent or remedy any violation.
ARTICLE XII
Appeals and Requests for Variance

Road naming appeals and appeals for siénage variance, shall adhere to the procedures
below:

First Appeal or Request for Variance Shall:
(a)  Be in writing, directed to the ordinance administrator.
(b)  Bedated and describe the reasons for the appeal.
(c) Appeais shall clearly state that all property owners along said road are aware that
- any road name sign posting variance may hinder emergency response personnel in
their efforts to locate a particular address.
(d)  Contain the signatures of all the property owners along said road.

Second Appeal Shall:

(@)  Bein writing, directed to the Town Council of Bermuda Run.

ARTICLE XIII
Definitions of Specific Terms or Words

For the purpose of this ordinance, certain terms or words used herein shall be interpreted
as follows:

Avenue (AV) - a major road that runs generally in an east/west direction.

14




Boulevard

Circle
Court
Drive
Highways
Interstate

Lane

Loop
Parkway

Place

(BLVD) - an unusually wide street typically in residential areas; often with
central, dividing median.

(CIR) - a short road that returns to itself,

(CT) - a dead end right of way often ending as a cﬁl—de-sac.

(DR) - a curving éecondary road.

(HWY) - a designated state or federal highway.

(I#) - a thoroughfare of the highest order and federally designated as an Interstate,

(LN) - a short private road that branches off of another road and ends or connects
to another secondary road.

(LP) - a short road that starts and ends on the same street or road.

(PKWY) - a special scenic route or park drive.

~(PL) - a cul-de-sac or permanent dead end road.

Private Road Any road which is not maintained by a governmental entity or agency through the

use of public funds. Road name suffixes for private roads include Trail, Lane and
Way.

Public Road Any road which is maintained by a governmental entlty or agency through the use

of public funds.

Radio/

Communications

Services Includes any radio comunications, transmissions, dispatching or future Enhanced

' 911 communications that may involve police, emergency, fire or rescue

operations, but are not limited to these aforesaid operations.

Road (RD) - a well-traveled secondary road oﬁen connecting with a U.S. or state
primary highway.

Street (ST) - A major road that runs generally in a north/south direction.

Street

Address A unique identifier for each addressable structure within the County. The

15




minimum adequate street address shall be defined as the assigned structure
number and the officially adopted road name. Where required by this ordinance,
the street address shall also include the assigned unit designator.

Structure Any-building, whether residential, commercial, industrial, or institutional in
nature and use.

Structure Number The numerical pdrtion of the street address, as assigned by the
ordinance administrator or his designee, in accordance with the Official Road
Name and Structure Numbering Map of Davie County, N.C.

Thoroilghfare A general all inclusive term for: roads -- public or private, street, drive,

cartway, easement, right-of-way, or any other word or words that means a way of
access.
Trail (TR) - a local, private road that serves as a connector for larger roads.
Unit Designator The portion of the street address used to distinguish 1nd1v1dual units within
the same structure.
Way (WAY) - a minor private road that begins and ends on the same road.
ARTICLE X1V

Closing Provisions

14.04 Conflict with other Laws
All other ordinances or parts of ordinances not specifically in conflict herewith are hereby
continued in force and effect, but all such ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict
herewith are hereby repealed. Where the provisions of this ordinance are more stringent
or restrictive provisions shall apply.

14.02 Severability
Should any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or provisiion of this ordinance be
declared unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, such decision

shall not affect the validity of the ordinance in its entirety or of any part thereof other than
that so declared to be unconstitutional or invalid.

ARTICLE XV
Effective Date
This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its-adoption. Duly adopted

16




by the Town Council of Bermuda Run, North Carolina, this ' }¢  day of
Q{\g;l , 2001.

17




TOWN OF BERMUDA RUN
TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
BY LAWS

ARTICLE L. ESTABLISHMENT OF TOWN OF BERMUDA RUN TOURISM
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Bermuda Run Town Council, for the purpose of advertising and promoting tourism in the Town
established the Town of Bermuda Run Tourism Development Authority (Authority) on December 1, 2010.

ARTICLE II, OFFICE, BOOKS AND RECORDS

Section 1. Principal Office: Mailing Address

The principal office of the Authority shall be the Town of Bermuda Run Town Hall building, 120
Kinderton Boulevard, Suite 100, and its mailing address shall be Town of Bermuda Run Tourism
Development Authority, ¢/o Town Finance Officer, 120 Kinderton Boulevard, Suite 100, Bermuda

Run, NC 27006.

Section2.  Books and Records

Except as may otherwise be provided by resolution of the Towism Development Authority, or as
may be required by the business of the Authority, all records of the Authority shall be kept at the
principal office of the Authority. Financial records will be kept in the office of the Town of
Bermuda Run Finance Officer.

ARTICLE IIl. TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Section 1. Appointment of Membership

" The Authority shall consist up to three (3) but no more than seven (7) members appointed to three
(3) year terms by the Bermuda Run Town Council, The Town Council shall designate the term of

each initial Authority member.

Section 2. Tenure of Membership

a. Authority members shall serve texms of three years, with the exception of the original

appointees,
b. Authority members desiring to resign should submit their resignation in writing to the

Town Council,
¢. Membership in the Authority is not transferable or assignable.

Section 3. Qualifications of Authority Membership

a. At least one third of the members of the Authority must be individuals who are
affiliated with businesses that collect the occupancy tax levied by the Town of

Bermuda Run,
b. At least one half of the members of the Authority must be individuals who are then
currently active in the promotion of travel and tourism in the Town of Bermuda Run.



Section 4. Vacancies of Board Membership

The Bermuda Run Town Council shall fill vacancies occurring in the Authority for the remainder of
the unexpired term.

Section 5. Officers of the Authority

The Bermuda Run Town Council shall appoint a Chairperson, who will vote only in the event of a
tie and the Authority members may choose a vice-chairperson if so desired. The Finance Officer of
the Town of Bermuda Run shall serve ex officio as finance director for the Authority. The
Chairman shall be the executive officer of the Authority, calling and presiding over all meetings,
developing the agenda, and signing all bonds, contracts, checks, and other instruments to be

executed on behalf of the Authority.

Section 6. Compensation of Authority Members

No compensation shall be paid for services to members of the Authority.

ARTICLE IV. RULES AND CONDUCT

(A) Faithful attendance at all meetings of the Authority and conscientious performance of the duties
required of members of the Authority shall be considered a prerequisite of continuing
membership on the Authority Board. If a member misses more than two (2) consecutive
meetings, he/she may be replaced at the recommendation of the Authority, and at the discretion
of the Bermuda Run Town Council,

(B) No Authority member shall take part in the consideration and determination of any matter in
which he/she has a direct personal or financial interest.

(C) Each Authority member shall maintain the confidential nature of confidential material, which
members may become privy to as a member of the Authority.

(D) No Authority member shall directly or indirectly solicit any gift, or accept or receive any gift,
whether in the form of money, services, loan, travel, entertainment, hospitality, thing or
promise, or any other form, under circumstances in which a reasonable person would believe
that the gift was intended to influence him/her in the performance of his/her duties, or was
intended as a reward for any official action on his or her part.

(E) The Authority may terminate the membership of any of its appointed members by majority vote
of its members and the approval of the Bermuda Run Town Council.

ARTICLE V. POWERS AND DUTIES

The Authority shall study the tourism industry of the Town of Bermuda Run and the most effective means
of enhancing and promoting that industry and recommend any plans, actions and programs, which will, in
accordance with the powers granted herein, serve to enhance and improve the tourism industry of the Town
of Bermuda Run. To this end, the Bermuda Run Town Council confers upon the Authority the following

powers and duties:

(A) To promote travel, tourism, and corporate travel in the Town of Bermuda Run, sponsor
tourist-related events and activities in the district, and finance tourist related capital projects in
the Town;

(B) To contract with and/or hire an individual, agency or organization to advertise or market an
area or activity, publish and distribute pamphlets and other materials, conduct market
research, and engage in or sponsor similar promotional activities that attract tourists or

business travel to the area;



(C) To make recommendations to the Bermuda Run Town Council for the efficient and effective
enforcement of the Town of Bermuda Run Room Occuparcy Tax;

(D) To conduct such market research as it deems necessary in order to devise and develop the
goals and plans necessary to create an effective marketing plan to promote the travel and
tourism industry in the Town;

(E) Tomake tourism-related expenditures that, in the judgment of the Authority, are designed to
increase the use of lodging facilities, recreational facilities, and business establishments in the
Town or to attract tourists or business travelers to the Town;

(F) Torecommend tourism and resident-related capital expenditures including expenditures
required to improve and increase the recreational facilities located in the Town and maintain
the attractiveness of the Town and its green areas;

(G) To select appropriate goals for the enhancement and development of the tourism industry in
the Town;

(H) To seek, evaluate, and choose proposals from appropriate organizations which will address
the established and approved goals of the Authority;

() To evaluate the effective and efficient implementation of the officially adopted plans of the
Authority and of the Bermuda Run Town Council;

(1)  To submit reports quarterly and at the close of the fiscal year, to the Bermuda Run Town
Council regarding its receipts and expenditures for the preceding quarter and for the year in
such detail as the Council may require;

(K) To make recommendations to the Bermuda Run Town Council regarding persons nominated
to serve new terms or to fill vacant terms on the Town of Bermuda Run Tourism
Development Authority.

ARTICLE VI, MEETINGS

Section 1. Regular and Special Meetings

The Authority shall meet at least quarterly, The Chairperson may call special Meetings of the
Authority at any time, At least ninety-six (96) hours written notice of the time and place of Special
Meetings shall be given by the Secretary or by the Chairperson to each member of the Authority.
All Authority meetings, with the exception of closed sessions, are to be open to the public and held
in accordance with Article 33C of Chapter 143 of the General Statutes of North Carolina,
commonly referred to as the Open Meetings Law. The Secretary of the Authority shall keep a
record of its members’ attendance and the minutes of the Authority’s meetings.

Section 2. Quorum

A quorum shall consist of a majority of the members of the Authority.

Section 3. Voting

All actions taken by the Authority are done so by majority vote of the members of the Authority
present and voting at a regular or special meeting of the Authority. Each member of the Authority
is entitled to one vote. There shall be no voting by proxy. All members may vote on an issue
properly before the Authority unless a member has a direct personal or financial interest in the

matter before the Authority.




ARTICLE VII FISCAL YEAR END BUDGET
Section 1. Fiscal Year

The Fiscal Year for the Authority shall begin July 1 and end June 30. The Authority shall develop
and approve a budget for each fiscal year in accordance with the Local Government Budget and

Fiscal Control Act.

Section 2. Expenditures

The Authority shall use at least two-thirds of the funds remitted to it each year by the Bermuda Run
Town Council to promote travel and tourism in the Town of Bermuda Run and shall use the
remainder of the funds remitted to it for tourism-related expenditures.

ARTICLE VIIL AMENDMENTS

Except as otherwise provided by law, these By Laws, or any part thereof, may be amended, added to,
altered or repealed at the pleasure of and by a majority affirmative vote of the members of the Authority and
with the approval of the Town of Bermuda Run Town Couneil,

Adopted this the Lst day of December, 2010

ATTEST:

L AN

H. Lee Rollins
Town Clerk

John H. Ferguson
Mayor




¢ Town of Bermuda Run

Resolution # 2010-02

RISOLUTION IMPLEMENTING A THREE PER CENT (3%) TOURISM OCCUPANCY TAX WITHIN
THE TOWN OF BERMUDA RUN

WHEREAS, the North Carolina General Assembly authorized the Town of Bermuda Run to levy a room occupancy
tax of up to three per cent (3%) with the ratification of Session Law 2009-1298 on July 9, 2010;

WHEREAS. NCGS 160A-215 provides for the levy of an occupancy tax and the establishment of the Town of
Bermuda Run Tourism Development Authority;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Town Council for the Town of Bermuda Run hereby
implements a three per cent (3%) occupancy tax of the gross receipts derived from the rental of any room, lodging,
or accommodation futnished by a hotel, motel, inn, tourist camp, camp, or similar place within the municipal limits
of the Town of Bermuda Run that is subject to sales tax imposed by the State under G.S. 105-164.4(a)(3); and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Town Council hereby creates the Bermuda Run Tourism Development
Authority (Authority), which shall operate as public authority under the Local Government Budget and Fiscal

Control Act; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Authority shall be comprised of no less than three and no more than
seven members serving staggered two and three-year terms as appointed by the Town Council, One-thitd (1/3) of
the seats shall be reserved for individual’s affiliated with businesses that collect the tax within the municipal limits
of the Town of Bermuda Run and one-half (1/2) of the seats shall be reserved for individuals who are active in
promoting travel and tourism in the Town of Bermuda Run. The Bermuda Run Town Council shall select a
Chairperson from one of the members who shall vote as a tie breaker, The Town of Bermuda Run Finance Officer
shall serve as the ex officio finance officer for the Authority. Vacancies may be filled by the Town Council at any

official meeting of the Council; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the occupancy tax shall become effective on December 01, 2010,

ADOPTED this the 12" day of October 2010.

Bermuda Run Town Council

Attest:

o)
H. Lee Rollins
Town Clerk




BERMUDA RUN TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Said Authority shall consist of at least three (3) but no more than seven (7), members, Members of the
Authority shall be appointed by the Bermuda Run Town Council, Initial terms of office shall be
staggored as follows: If three (3) members are appointed, one (1) member will be appointed for three ®3)
yeats, one (1) member will be appointed for two (2) years, and one (1) member will be appointed for one
(1) year. If the Authority initially consists of seven (7) members, then Four (4) members appointed for 3
years; three (3) members appointed for 2 years, At least one-half of the members must be individuals

. who are affiliated with promoting travel and tourism within the municipal limits of Bermuda Run. At
lease one-third of the members must be individuals that collect the tax.

The Bermuda Run Town Council shall designate one member of the Authority as Chaitperson and shall
determine the compensation, if any to be paid to members of the Authority.

PROCEEDINGS OF THE AUTHORITY

The Authority’s Chairperson shall be appointed by the Town Council. The Authority shall elect a vice-
chairperson and secretary from its members. Meetings of the Authority shall be held at the call of the
Chairperson and at such other times as the Authority may determine. The Authority shall adopt rules of
procedure to govern its meetings. The Finance Officer of the Town of Bermuda Run shall serve as the

ex-officio finance officer of the Authority.
Members associated promoting travel and tourism within the Town of Bermuda Run;

1. 3 Year term
2, 2 Year term

Members associated with collecting the tax;

1. 1 Year Term

Ex-officio member;

1. Town of Bermuda Run Finance Officer




